Case Number	Received	Description	Requestor
07-028	10/31/2006	Copies of the qualifications of individuals selected for positions within FSIS Office of Management including all statistical reports and accomplishment reports concerning personnel actions within the FSIS Office of Management.	Mark Reichenbacher
07-027	10/31/2006	A list of all FSIS personnel who received monetary performance bonuses during fiscal year in accordance with the Guide for Employee Recognition issued by the Office of Human Capital Management for the United States Department of Agriculture.	Tony Corbo Food and Water Watch
07-026	10/30/2006	All records including agendas, minutes and attendance lists of meetings, e-mails, correspondence, notes of phone conversations, telephone messages, drafts, proposals, analyses, notes, memoranda, offers, counteroffers, contracts, intra- and inter-agency communications relating to Proposition 65.	Laura J. Zuckerman Deputy Attorney General California Department of Justice
07-025	10/27/2006	Pre-release review of FOIA request 07-004 (Scott Schwarts, NJC).	Michael Forster Olsson, Frank and Weeda, P.C.
07-024	10/27/2006	All non-compliance reports generated since January 2005 regarding violations of the inhumane slaughter of equines at Carvel International in Dekalb, Illinois.	Bertina Cameigil The Humane Society of the United States.
07-023	10/24/2006	All inspection records, correspondence, warnings, and citations regarding HEB Meat in San Antonio, Texas.	Cyrus F. Rea, II Hargrove & Rea, P.C.

Case Number	Received	Description	Requestor
07-022	10/16/2006	All inspection records, investigative files, communications, and reports generated from January 2003 to the present, regarding Topps Meat Company.	Patti Waller MarlerClark, LLP.
07-021	10/25/2006	Copies of documents released under FOIA #06-403.	Emily Zastrow Gass, Weber, Mullins, LLC.
07-020	10/25/2006	The Food and Drug Administration referred a document in response to a FOIA request for records regarding the use of thimersosal as a preservative in vaccinations from 1999 to the November 3, 2000.	Lynn Redwood Safeminds
07-019	10/24/2006	Copies of all microbiological and investigative records regarding an <i>E.coli</i> O157:H7, outbreak involving Stop and Shop.	Patti Waller Marler Clark, LLP.
07-018	10/20/2006	Privacy Act Request	Privacy Act Request
07-017	10/20/2006	Copies of Non-compliance Records for Cedarlane Natural Foods, (Est. 31673A-P31673), issued between January 1, 2003, to the present.	John Kenyon Food and Commercial Workers Intl., Union
07-016	10/20/2006	Copies of Non-compliance Records for S-Bar Packing, (Est. #0-497M) issued between June 19, 2006, through June 28, 2006.	Dena Jones Farm Sanctuary

Case Number	Received	Description	Requestor
07-015	10/20/2006	Copies of Non-compliance Records for The Pork Company, (Est. 20608M) issued between June 1, 2006, through June 10, 2006.	Dena Jones Farm Sanctuary
07-014	10/20/2006	Copies of Non-compliance Records for Beltex Corporation, (Est. 07041E) issued between March 19, 2006, through March 28, 2006.	Dena Jones Farm Sanctuary
07-013	10/20/2006	Copies of Non-compliance Records for Coleman Natural Products, (Est. 09210), issued between January 6, 2006, through January 10, 2006.	Dena Jones Farm Sanctuary
07-012	10/18/2006	Request a pre-release review of records requested under FOIA 07-005.	Bobby Schochet Olsson, Frank, and Weeda
07-011	10/18/2006	Copies of all records related to frozen ground beef patties produced by Holten Meat Incorporated.	Patti Waller Marler Clark, LLP.
07-010	10/16/2006	Copies of records generated in June 2005, relating to Andrews Food Systems, Inc.	Ron Rucolas G&R Foods
07-009A	10/13/2006	Appeal of FOIA #06-247.	Nancy K. Luckey
07-008	10/13/2006	Copies of all reports pertaining to two "intact" samples of deli turkey purportedly made by Jack Lambersky Poultry.	Vimal K. Shah McElroy, Deutsh, Mulvaney & Carpenter, LLP.

Case Number	Received	Description	Requestor
07-007	10/11/2006	Copies of all complaints, research reports, investigative files, press releases, and warnings regarding Bayer or Aventis.	Christopher Jones Keogh, Cox & Wilson, Ltd.
07-006	10/11/2006	Copies of all inspection reports, and related notes pertaining to Daniele International establishments #9992M and 459M.	John Kenyon United Food and Commercial Workers Intl., Union
07-005	10/9/2006	All correspondence, reports, and plant layouts pertaining to a fire at Wayne Farms/Dutch Quality House facility in Oakwood, GA.	Seth A. Litman Alembik, Fine & Callner, P.A.,
07-004	10/9/2006	All written documentation given to P-7470, Mountaire Farms in Lumber Bridge, NC, concerning plant personnel not observing the plant's written policies from the time period of October 19, 2005, to September 24, 2006.	Scott E. Schwartz National Joint Council of Food Inspection
07-003	10/4/2006	A listing of <i>Salmonella</i> testing results, between 1998 and 2005, for all chicken processing plants.	Doug Podolsky Consumers Union
07-002	10/4/2006	A listing of chicken processing plants that failed to meet Salmonella standards from September 2005 through September 2006.	Doug Podolsky Consumers Union
07-001	10/4/2006	The contact information for establishment #1227.	Aston Lue, President Ocho Rios Miami, Inc.